

**§ 33.21**

(b) Each Type A specific license of broad scope issued under this part shall be subject to the condition that by-product material possessed under the license may only be used by, or under the direct supervision of, individuals approved by the licensee's radiation safety committee.

(c) Each Type B specific license of broad scope issued under this part shall be subject to the condition that by-product material possessed under the license may only be used by, or under the direct supervision of, individuals approved by the licensee's radiological safety officer.

(d) Each Type C specific license of broad scope issued under this part shall be subject to the condition that by-product material possessed under the license may only be used by, or under the direct supervision of, individuals who satisfy the requirements of § 33.15 of this part.

**VIOLATIONS**

**§ 33.21 Violations.**

(a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of—

(1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended; or

(3) A regulation or order issued pursuant to those Acts.

(b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act:

(1) For violations of—

(i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;

(iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant to the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;

(iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.

(2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under section 186

**10 CFR Ch. I (1-1-10 Edition)**

of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

[57 FR 55073, Nov. 24, 1992]

**§ 33.23 Criminal penalties.**

(a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violation of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o of the Act. For purposes of section 223, all the regulations in part 33 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 161o, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The regulations in part 33 that are not issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of section 223 are as follows: §§ 33.1, 33.8, 33.11, 33.12, 33.13, 33.14, 33.15, 33.16, 33.21, 33.23 and 33.100.

[57 FR 55073, Nov. 24, 1992]

**SCHEDULES**

**§ 33.100 Schedule A.**

Byproduct material	Col. I curies	Col. II curies
Antimony-122 .....	1	0.01
Antimony-124 .....	1	.01
Antimony-125 .....	1	.01
Arsenic-73 .....	10	.1
Arsenic-74 .....	1	.01
Arsenic-76 .....	1	.01
Arsenic-77 .....	10	.1
Barium-131 .....	10	.1
Barium-140 .....	1	.01
Beryllium-7 .....	10	0.1
Bismuth-210 .....	.1	.001
Bromine-82 .....	10	.1
Cadmium-109 .....	1	.01
Cadmium-115m .....	1	.01
Cadmium-115 .....	10	.1
Calcium-45 .....	1	.01
Calcium-47 .....	10	.1
Carbon-14 .....	100	1.
Cerium-141 .....	10	.1
Cerium-143 .....	10	.1
Cerium-144 .....	.1	.001
Cesium-131 .....	100	1.
Cesium-134m .....	100	1.
Cesium-134 .....	.1	.001
Cesium-135 .....	1	.01
Cesium-136 .....	10	.1
Cesium-137 .....	.1	.001
Chlorine-36 .....	1	.01
Chlorine-38 .....	100	1.
Chromium-51 .....	100	1.
Cobalt-57 .....	10	0.1
Cobalt-58m .....	100	1.
Cobalt-58 .....	1	.01
Cobalt-60 .....	.1	.001
Copper-64 .....	10	.1
Dysprosium-165 .....	100	1.
Dysprosium-166 .....	10	.1